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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2020 2:47 PM

To: benny.chong@daimler.com

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMF 9064X AND SLK 3144Z ON 21/02/2020

Importance: High

Our Ref: CC4/AIG20003169/Qea3 

                

 

03 MAR 2020 

                                       

DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE. LTD. 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMF 9064X AND SLK 3144Z ON 21/02/2020 

 

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim 

against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them. 

 

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to 

negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party. 

 

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement. 

 

Your full co-operation in the handling of the claim is required and kindly submit the following to 

ashersng@lkkauto.com within 10 days from the date of this letter if not provided at our reporting centre. The list 

below is not all inclusive and further document may be required: 

 

•           Driver’s passport to show his last entry to Singapore 

 

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for 

commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD 

protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.  

 

Please call us if you have further queries. 

 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

 

Asher 

Case Handler 

DID: 6841 6051 
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FAX: 6741 4108 

Email: Ashersng@lkkauto.com 

 

c.c.       AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd    

             (Motor Claims Dept) 
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Claim Audit

 

  AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1 25 Feb
2020 18:50

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: -> LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD. Claimant's ID: -> 201504621K. [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

2 25 Feb
2020 18:50

Clm Veh Model
Changed (205938) MAZDA 3 1.5 L 4-DOOR SEDAN SP.6EAT (A). [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

3 25 Feb
2020 18:50 Clm Created Reg No: SLK3144Z. Acct Date: 2020/02/21. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insuran

ce Pte. Ltd. (SG). Workshop: Lion City Rentals Pte ltd (HQ)
[A] HOW MEI

KWAN

4 25 Feb
2020 18:50

Adj Co
Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

5 25 Feb
2020 18:50

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2020/03/05 [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

6 25 Feb
2020 18:50

Adj Mandate
Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

7 25 Feb
2020 18:50

Clm Ins Co
Changed

[200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -> [204527] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pt
e. Ltd. (LCR)

[I] Merimen
Administrator

8 25 Feb
2020 18:51 Label Added (19):Fastlane. [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

9 25 Feb
2020 18:51

Adj Adjuster
Assigned [None] -> OI SUN PIN [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

10 27 Feb
2020 15:39

Clm
Registration
Modified

Init.Est.:8,000 - 9,000->10,000 - 12,500. [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

11 23 Jul 2020
12:29

Adj Rpt
Initiated [A] HUEY YON

12 23 Jul 2020
12:29

Clm Dtl
Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2017/01/12. [A] HUEY YON

13 23 Jul 2020
12:29

Clm Details
Notified [A] HUEY YON

14 29 Jul 2020
16:57

Adj Mandate
Request Cur.Req:4854.95:100% B:15 OID CHANGED LANE HIT TP [A] Asher Sng

Rong Yi

15 12 Aug
2020 13:49

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2020/03/05 [I] MdNoor,

Norsiah

16 12 Aug
2020 13:49

Adj Mandate
Set Approved:4854.95. [I] MdNoor,

Norsiah

Date From    Date To    Audit Type None Go

ACTIVITY
No record

Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2451318 27 Feb 2020
10:37:46

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (LCR)

SLK3144Z SMF9064X 11.77

2544220 23 Jul 2020
12:29:35

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

SLK3144Z SMF9064X 11.00

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setlogin=0&CFID=75000470&CFTOKEN=7d0af745c4635ec6-F5B7326E-A9D9-506E-5E6C815EFF86C528&USID=6958&RID=5182601
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=0&CFID=75000470&CFTOKEN=7d0af745c4635ec6-F5B7326E-A9D9-506E-5E6C815EFF86C528&USID=6958&RID=5182601
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=1&personal=1&CFID=75000470&CFTOKEN=7d0af745c4635ec6-F5B7326E-A9D9-506E-5E6C815EFF86C528&USID=6958&RID=5182601
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_composemail&mode=0&CFID=75000470&CFTOKEN=7d0af745c4635ec6-F5B7326E-A9D9-506E-5E6C815EFF86C528&USID=6958&RID=5182601&urlback=/claims/index.cfm%3Ffusebox%3DMTRadjuster%26fuseaction%3Ddsp_viewhistory%26caseid%3D919323%26extid%3D332535%26
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=75000470&CFTOKEN=7d0af745c4635ec6-F5B7326E-A9D9-506E-5E6C815EFF86C528&USID=6958&RID=5182601
ASHER
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